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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 20164:16 PM 
To: 
Subject: RECatch/Logo .. .slogan Needed! m SECRET//TK//REL TO USA, FVEY 

assificat 

By: I I 
From: INCG dated 20120213 

On: 25X1, 20661231 

fromi I 

Sent: Wednesda~, JU: 06 20163:12 PM 

~~~lect: RE:I ~Ch7:090".Slogan Needed! --- SE('BFl17Ti'J7R~b +Q 851\, FYE¥ 

Classification. SECREY!!YK!!REL ~O USA, FVEY 

June 30 2016 8:05 AM 

tch/Logo .. .5logan Needed! - £E:CRETHTKlfREl TO U£A, ~E:Y 

assification: ~~C~~T!!TK!!~~L TO U~A, FV~Y 

:1 1 
From: INCG dated 20120213 

On: 25X1, 20661231 
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Classif By: I I (b)(3) 
From: INCG dated 20120213 

assify On: 2SX1, 20661231 
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from: I 
~~~--------------~ 

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 8:29 AM 
Tol I 

Subjectl Fatch/Logo .. .5logan Needed! --- SECRET//TI(HREL TO USA, rv~T 
Importance: High 

Classificat SFC~~T//TKIIREL ~O USA, PV~i 

Classif : I I 
From: INCG dated 20120213 

Declassi On: 25X1, 20661231 

Oeam, (b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)( 1 ) 

(b)(3) 

We now have a decent artist rendering of th~ latCh with a lewis & Clark theme and I'm looking for suggestions on 
the bottom slogan. While the current phrase was provided by our ow~ II'm not sure if it will fly through the(b )(3) 
approval process. Ricky Bobby quote from Talladega Nights is not exactly an academy award winning moment. 

Please submit your ideas for the slogan on the patch.1 Isatellite and 
mission. Have fun with it and thanks! ~-------------------(b)(1 )--------~ 

(b)(3) 

And for those who are wondering the bird on the patch is a falcon (in reference to our SpaceX launch provider and the 
Falcon-9 booster). 

"-----____________ ---"~ Please assess logo from a security perspective too. Thanks. 
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